

**Useful links (UN agencies and government ministries and departments of Maldives)**

<b>Agency</b>	<b>Web site</b>
United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime	<a href="http://www.unodc.org/southasia/">http://www.unodc.org/southasia/</a>
United Nations Office for Project Services	<a href="http://www.unops.org">www.unops.org</a>
United Nations Entity for Gender Equality and Womens Empowerment	<a href="http://www.unwomensouthasia.org">http://www.unwomensouthasia.org</a>
United Nations Childrens Fund	<a href="http://www.unicef.org/maldives/">http://www.unicef.org/maldives/</a>
United Nations Populations Fund	<a href="http://maldives.unfpa.org">http://maldives.unfpa.org</a>
United Nations Development Programme	<a href="http://www.un.org.mv">http://www.un.org.mv</a>
World Bank	<a href="http://www.worldbank.org/en/country/maldives">http://www.worldbank.org/en/country/maldives</a>
Maldivian Red Crescent	<a href="http://www.redcrescent.org.mv">http://www.redcrescent.org.mv</a>
The President's Office – Republic of Maldives	<a href="http://www.presidencymaldives.gov.mv/">http://www.presidencymaldives.gov.mv/</a>
Ministry of Environment, Energy and Water	<a href="http://www.environment.gov.mv/">http://www.environment.gov.mv/</a>
Ministry of Communication Science and Technology	<a href="http://www.mcst.gov.mv/">http://www.mcst.gov.mv/</a>
Telecommunications Authority of Maldives (TAM)	<a href="http://www.tam.gov.mv/">http://www.tam.gov.mv/</a>
Ministry of Education	<a href="http://www.moe.gov.mv/">http://www.moe.gov.mv/</a>
Ministry of Fisheries Agriculture and Marine Resources	<a href="http://www.fishagri.gov.mv/">http://www.fishagri.gov.mv/</a>
Ministry of Economic Development and Trade	<a href="http://www.trademin.gov.mv">http://www.trademin.gov.mv</a>
Department of Immigration and Emigration	<a href="http://www.immigration.gov.mv">http://www.immigration.gov.mv</a>
Department of Civil Aviations	<a href="http://www.aviainfo.gov.mv/">http://www.aviainfo.gov.mv/</a>
Department of National Registration	<a href="http://www.dnr.gov.mv/">http://www.dnr.gov.mv/</a>
Ministry of Higher Education Employment and Social Security	<a href="http://www.employment.gov.mv">http://www.employment.gov.mv</a>
Ministry of Health	<a href="http://www.health.gov.mv/">http://www.health.gov.mv/</a>
Maldives Monetary Authority	<a href="http://www.mma.gov.mv/">http://www.mma.gov.mv/</a>
Ministry of Transport & Telecommunication	<a href="http://www.transport.gov.mv">http://www.transport.gov.mv</a>
Ministry of Women's Affairs & Social Security	<a href="http://www.urcmaldives.gov.mv/">http://www.urcmaldives.gov.mv/</a>